




## Fatih ÖZHAN


**Date of birth:** 27/03/1998

**Nationality:** Turkish

**Gender:** Male

## CONTACT

 Cumhuriyet Mah. Mimar  
Sinan Cad. No:19  
50140 Nevşehir/Acıgöl,  
Türkiye (**Home**)

 [fatihozhan27@gmail.com](mailto:fatihozhan27@gmail.com)


 (+90) 5367701238

 <http://fatihozhan.com>

 [https://github.com/  
fatihozhan](https://github.com/fatihozhan)

 [instagram.com/fatiozhqn](https://www.instagram.com/fatiozhqn)

 [linkedin.com/in/fatihozhan/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/fatihozhan/)

 +905367701238 (**WhatsApp**)

## ABOUT ME

I was born as the first child of a family with 3 children in Nevşehir, Turkey. My family is farmers. After studying primary and high school in Nevşehir, I won the department of management information systems at Aksaray University. After 4 years, I graduated from my department. I like to read and improve myself.

## WORK EXPERIENCE

**01/07/2018 – 16/09/2018** Nevşehir, Türkiye

**Graphic designer** Nevmix Chemical Industry and Trade Company

Label Designer

**01/07/2019 – 15/08/2019** Nevşehir, Türkiye

**Web developer** Nevşehir Hacı Bektas Veli University

Team work  
Laravel framework  
jQuery  
PostgreSQL  
php

**14/04/2021 – 01/09/2022** İstanbul, Türkiye

**Armed forces captain** Turkish Armed Forces

Command and administration at the platoon command level

**17/11/2022 – 20/04/2023** Nevşehir, Türkiye

**Web developers** Fios Yazılım San. Tic. Yaz. An. Şti.

I developed sample web applications by having the opportunity to improve myself in libraries such as NextJS, React, MongoDB, AntDesign, Express

**21/06/2023 – 20/01/2024** İstanbul, Türkiye

**Web developers** İLERİ AJANS YAZILIM DANIŞMANLIK VE E-TİCARET ANONİM ŞİRKETİ

-NextJS Web Development  
-API integration  
-Web applications

## EDUCATION AND TRAINING

**06/05/2009 – 24/07/2009**

**Computer Management** Turkish Ministry of National Education

**01/06/2017 – 29/01/2018**

**Graphics and Animations** Turkish Ministry of National Education

**12/08/2016 – 12/06/2020** Aksaray, Türkiye

**Management Information Systems** Aksaray University

OBJECT-BASED PROGRAMMING  
WEB DESIGNING  
SYSTEM ANALYSIS AND DESIGN  
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES  
DATABASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

VISUAL PROGRAMMING  
COMPUTER ARCHITECTURE  
INFORMATION PROJECT MANAGEMENT  
MANAGEMENT INFORMATION SYSTEMS  
OPERATIONS RESEARCH  
RESEARCH METHODS IN SOCIAL SCIENCES  
DATA MINING  
ENTERPRISE RESOURCE PLANNING  
INTERNET PROGRAMMING  
ARTIFICIAL INTELLIGENCE  
BUSINESS MIND  
DECISION SUPPORT SYSTEMS

**08/04/2022 - 10/09/2022**

● **Cyber Security Expertise** International Research Training and Certified Center

**08/04/2022 - 10/09/2022**

● **Forensic Informatics Expertise** International Research Training and Certified Center

**08/04/2022 - 10/09/2022**

● **Ethical Hacking Training** International Research Training and Certified Center

**08/04/2022 - 10/09/2022**

● **Cybercrime Expertise** International Research Training and Certified Center

**20/04/2023 - 28/04/2023**

● **Software Test Expert** Udemy - Yazılım Test Uzmanlığı Eğitimi (Sertifika)

## LANGUAGE SKILLS

**MOTHER TONGUE(S):** Turkish

**Other language(s):**

English

**Listening** A2

**Reading** B1

**Writing** A2

**Spoken production** A2

**Spoken interaction** B1

*Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user*

## DIGITAL SKILLS

Microsoft Office, Microsoft Word, Microsoft Excel, Outlook, Facebook, Google | CorelDraw Graphics Suite | Graphics Design Adobe Photoshop Sketchup | Adobe Premiere, Adobe Premiere pro | Team Viewer | SQL (MySQL) | AnacondaPython | CAMTASIA | IBM Statistical Package for the Social Sciences (SPSS) - Utilizador Independente | Visual Studio - Visual C# | Basic Knowledge (Python HTML-CSS Arduino SQL Kali-Linux) | Linux OS (Ubuntu Kali) | testrail | TestLodge

## ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

**Driving Licence**

● **Driving Licence:** AM

● **Driving Licence:** A1

● **Driving Licence:** A2

● **Driving Licence:** B1

● **Driving Licence:** B

● **Driving Licence:** BE

## Projects

- **My Graduation Project** I made a project using the kinect module of Xbox One, recognizing the joints in the hands, legs and other parts of the body, and saving the data received from the user to a database that processes real-time. The aim of my project is to make it fun for patients who do not want to do their exercises in the field of physiotherapy so that they can do their exercises.  
Link [https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9xeKD6\\_HjXM](https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9xeKD6_HjXM)  
**15/12/2022 – 01/02/2023**
- **E Commerce / Shoppay** Write here the description...I developed an e-commerce platform to sell clothing and various accessories  
Link <https://shoppay.fatihozhan.com>  
**02/02/2023 – 23/03/2023**
- **E Commerce / Baklavar** I wrote an e-commerce platform where natural legume and fruit and vegetable products grown in the field can be sold directly from the field to the public.  
NextJS, React Framework, MongoDB, Express, React-Redux, React-Redux Toolkit, AntDesign, Next Auth  
Link <https://baklavar.fatihozhan.com>  
**07/08/2023 – 07/09/2023**
- **Multiplayer 2048** Race with other wallet owners on 2048  
Link <https://2048.fatihozhan.com>

## Management and leadership skills

- **Infantry Lieutenant** During my time in the Turkish Armed Forces, I developed my leadership skills by directing and managing my soldiers under my command.

## Hobbies and interests

- **About Me** I love researching new things on the computer, reading a book (at the level of a bookworm), traveling by motorcycle, solving difficult and intrusive problems in daily life by writing a program (especially math problems), listening to music by walking, investing in myself, discovering new places.

## Creative works

- **My Kinect Project** The project I did in my last year at the university aims to create an innovation in the field of physiotherapy.  
Link [https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9xeKD6\\_HjXM](https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=9xeKD6_HjXM)

## Communication and interpersonal skills

- **Team Commander** As a result of my 1-year work experience in the army, I learned how to integrate the troops, cooperate and manage them.

## Job-related skills

### Job-related skills

---

My Skills:

1. Bootstrap Framework
2. CSS(3)
3. HTML(5)
4. JSON
5. SQL
6. PHP
7. Command line Interface
8. JQuery
9. Javascript
10. Laravel Framework
11. MVC Pattern
12. Object Orientated Programming
13. SEO
14. Wordpress
15. React
16. Nextjs
17. MongoDB
18. AntDesign
19. KaliLinux

Programs I can use:

1. FileZilla
  2. Firefox
  3. MS Office
  4. Mac (5 years)
  5. Notepad++ (8 years)
  6. Webkit browsers
  7. Windows
  8. Git / Git Flow
  9. Internet Explore 10+
  10. PHPStorm
  11. Sublime Text (2 years)
  12. Adobe Photoshop (6 years)
  13. KaliLinux Tools
  14. Jira Software
  15. Jira Confluence
  16. TestRail
  17. TestLodge
  18. Github
  19. Postman
-